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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:22 PM
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Ajit Yadav; Trupti Dalvi
Subject: FW: FW: AHMD_WET WORKS_FOOD COURT OUTLETS
Attachments: Third wave fore court.zip; Subway.zip

Dear Nimisha , 
 
 
 
APPROVED  with in PO value 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
Santosh TAMBE   
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 16 February 2024 12:55 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddharth 
Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti 
Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav 
<ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: AHMD_WET WORKS_FOOD COURT OUTLETS 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Santosh ji,  
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As per discussion please find attached docket for Subway and Third wave cafe. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Thu, 15 Feb 2024 at 19:01, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Santosh ji,  
 
We have PO's for  
1- NOURISH 
2- IDLI.COM 
3-DHABA 
4- WANCHAI CHINESE 
As discussed with you the WANCHAI CHINESE outlet name has been changed to WOW CHINA. 
So can we use the same PO of WANCHAI CHINESE for billing of WOW CHINA outlet? if not please issue the revised PO of WOW CHINA outlet. 
We will start civil work for WOW CHINA outlet only on your confirmation and revised PO for the same. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 
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On Wed, 14 Feb 2024 at 17:33, Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Sandeep / Shirish , 

  

      As discussed please find attached the wet works BOQ for Ahmbd – Food court for following 4 outlets with approval mail from Akshay sir . 

Idli.com 

Nourish 

Dhaba 

WOW CHINA  

  

Kindly align your team by Sunday to start the works , PO & Advances are in process . 

  

  

Regards 

Santosh TAMBE  

  

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 14 February 2024 15:15 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar 
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth 
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Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sarvesh Patil' <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: AHMD_WET WORKS_FOOD COURT OUTLETS 

  

Dear Trupti , 

  

  

        Kindly upload the Wet Works BOQ on Safal on top priority . 

  

  

Regards 

Santosh TAMBE  

  

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 February 2024 14:57 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: AHMD_WET WORKS_FOOD COURT OUTLETS 

  

Dear Santosh 
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Please find enclosed details and BOQ of wet works of 4 outlets at food court in Ahmedabad T1. 

  

1.       WOW CHINA 

2.       NOURISH 

3.       IDLI.COM 

4.       DHABA 

  

Regards 

  

Khushbu Dayal Verma 

  

Manager – Design 

Projects & Maintenance 

  

http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 
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